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Date May 15, 2017 
 
To:  All Bidders 
 
RE:  Request for Prequalification of General Contractors for the Niagara Region Rosehill  
 Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Upgrades in Fort Erie  
 2017-RFPQ-01 
 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

Directive 
 
Section 2 COMMUNICATIONS, page 4, first paragraph after email 
Replace with: 
 “All questions related to this Request for Prequalification (RFPQ) or any clarification with respect to this 

RFPQ must be made no later than 2:00:00 pm on Thursday, May 25, 2017 in order that the Client may 
have sufficient time to respond.” 

 
 

Questions & Answers 
 
 
Q1: 2.1 Format of Submission states there is a page limit of 30 pages. Do the provided pages 

(appendices A-F) count in the total? 
A1: The page limit includes all the appendices. 
 
 
Q2: Can the charts provided be recreated in word for additional space/clarity? 
A2: The Applicant may recreate the appendices in MS Word or Excel as long as the same headings and 

general format are maintained.  
 
Q3: Tab 2 – Corporate Experience, item (c) request that the Applicant provide proof of a minimum 

10 years operation under the Legal Name; please clarify what proof is required? 
A3: Proof of legal name would be Certificates of Incorporation or equivalent documentation or certification 

to the satisfaction of the Director of Legal Services. 

 
Q4: Tab 4 – Experience of Key Personnel, item (c) request we provide proof of all licenses currently 

valid, certification, etc. What items of proof are acceptable? 
A4: Copies of certificates from the issuing authority 
 
Any and all Addenda is to be acknowledged in the spaces provided on the PREQUALIFICATION FORM.  
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 

 
Dana Greves 
Purchasing Agent 
 
c. Graeme Guthrie 
 File # 2017-RFPQ-01 
 

(End of Addendum # 1) 

http://www.niagararegion.ca/
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